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ataylor@ogilvyrenauIt.com 

SENT BY E-MAIL 

Toronto, January 2 1,2008 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
PO Box 23 19 
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

RE: EB-2007-0761 
Lakefront Utilities Inc. 

On behalf of Lakefront Utilities Inc. ("LUI") we are writing to advise the Board that LUI will not 
be able to file its interrogatory responses in the above-referenced matter by the January 25, 2008 
filing deadline. 

According to Procedural Order No. 1, parties were required to provide LUI with their 
interrogatories on or before January 11, 2008. LUI received interrogatories from all parties in 
this proceeding, including Board staff, on January 14, 2008. Further, the information requested 
in the interrogatories received by LUI is extensive and will take some time to prepare in light of 
LUI's limited resources. Some of the information requested was not required by the Board's 
filing guidelines and requires LUI to search for historic data that is not readily available. 

LUI requests the Board's indulgence and will make every effort to file its interrogatory responses 
as soon as possible. 

Yours very truly, 

Andrew Taylor 
ATImej 
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